

BVSA Recreation Advisory Committee Minutes with TAC Proposal May 5, 2021 -WC Green Room 2PM

A. CALL TO ORDER: 2:05PM

B. ATTENDEES: Staff- Debbie Papac, **BVSA Bod Rep-** Peggy Bergman Smith

Committee Members –Kimberly Clow, Tom Papac, Will Handley, Linda Ricketts, Joni Hensche

ABSENT: Gary Adams & Joe Horswell

GUESTS: John Casdorff 3471/648, Bob Tebbe 3430/531, Peter Betts

C. APPROVAL OF MAY 5, 2021 AMENDED AGENDA: Request sleeves for starting blocks at poo Motion for approval LR 1st , JH 2nd approved 100%

D. APPROVAL OF APRIL 7TH, 2021 MINUTES w/ ADDENDUM : E Approved & Unanimously approved 5-5-21

MEMBER COMMENTS: RE: Hiking/Riding Trail Signs by Bob Tebbe, John Casdorff & Peter Betts which constitute The Trail Crew. Bob Tebbe shared that our “Jewel of BVS” is the Trail system as stated on our updated BVS Website. We have an excellent trail crew of John & Peter. Our budget portion of the Equestrian Department is only \$2400. We feel it is vital to have a well- marked trail system that BVS residents can have confidence in their location so when they come to a fork in the road they know which direction to proceed. *The upper trails are not sufficiently marked as the Signage is incomplete.*

*From *”Facebook BVS Hike” comments & Report: Their Members feedback is super positive. Especially on the trail maintenance on Sycamore Canyon. We have hiked most of the lower trails in BVS. We have gratitude for the upkeep of these trails. We feel the beauty of our surroundings when hiking. We thought trailhead signage would be helpful especially in High Country for the in and out points Include mileage/elevation markers on all trails.*

After RAC discussion with Bob, John and Peter, with input from the Board liaison; Peggy Bergman Smith, the RAC Committee agrees wholeheartedly with the propose that there be a BVS Trail Advisory Committee formed, with the goal to update our trail maps and signage for the safety and enjoyment of our BVS Equestrians and hikers. We agreed with their opinion of budgeting for more funds available to the trail crew for weed whackers and equipment to maintain this amenity in the future. The RAC Committee suggested the members of the TAC (trail advisory committee) should be of both hikers and riders so that their input would be equally valuable for the updating of our trails and the signs. The motion for this proposal was made by KC and 2nd by JH. It was passed 5-0 unanimously.

The remainder of the minutes from the RAC meeting will be submitted at a later time.

Sincerely, Kimberly Clow 3440-024 Committee Chair

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Tailwaggers: *Joni Hensche* - As of 4-25-21 we now have 112 households (202 members!)

Dog Park has been sprayed for weed abatement as has the Nature Path.-DP

- We have raised over \$7,500 in donations for the BVS Dog Park project
- Therapy dogs Happy Hounds Reading program- Children reading to the Dogs at the Whiting Center on the Front Lawn April 7th- 16 kids w/parents and April 21st.- 0 kids, notice was taken down from the marquee and parents thought it was cancelled.
- Agility Play Day was Saturday, April 24th with 38 dogs and handlers attending.
- Next Agility Play Day scheduled for May 8th. Already have 47 dogs on the schedule.
- Obedience classes will begin in May 50+ signed up.
- Walkabouts are every Friday morning 9:00 at the Nature Path- 1,2 or 3 laps 12-16 people weekly
- Hikeabout w/Rona
- Rakeabout in the Dog Park for foxtails will be in May- date TBD.
- Herding will be on the schedule for the Fall. Plus Nose Work will begin soon.

1) **Beaubien Field**

- Warne Field should be finished before the ball leagues start.

- Areas in Adams Field has tree roots that are raised above the grass beyond the infield dirt along the left field line—very close to the soccer goal in playing territory. Could be hazardous to soccer and baseball players.
- Baseball Camp will be mask less as last year.

2) RC Modelers- Tom Papac

- RC Track is almost complete! Just waiting for corrugated pipe &-couplings. RC cars love it!
- Sign update-still waiting on aluminum
- Request for Brandon to use water Buffalo for track-especially on jumps

3) Sportsman Club Will Handley

We had our first event of the year on Sunday April 18th in the form of an "Informal, Politically Correct, Socially Distanced, Coronavirus Free Picnic" at Cub Lake with about 20 Members joining in. It was a great success and hopefully breaks the ice for our program of events this year. We are planning a further picnic on Sunday May 23rd and our Chili Cook-Off / Circle the Wagons event for Saturday June 12th and will publicize it in a couple of weeks' time. We are also planning our Summer Golf Tournament for Saturday June 26th. Further events such as our Hot Dog Stand over the 4th July weekend may be dependent on further relaxation of the Covid Lockdown rules but we are currently optimistic about this.

We have deferred our proposed "Soda Can" shoot at the range as it does seem that people are still conserving their ammunition and such frivolous events are unlikely to attract many participants.

4) Pool - Kimberly Clow-Numbers- Lap #664 BVSG#305(20 days)THS#390 (16days)

Orientation#13 Lifeguard Training#4= April 2021 # 1376 TOTAL POOL USE

- Great New Coach for BVS Grizzlies -Peter Fulks as Lanie Ringle got job at TUSD
- Had Inter Team Swim Meet April 28th-20 swimmers successfully competed! Great Improvement. Families cheered
- Had Final Orientation-added 12 more lap swimmers.
- Free swim clinics 1X week. Many Triathletes & casual swimmers.
- BVSGrizzly Team requested sleeves put in concrete at deep end for removable regulation starting blocks. Will be having fund raiser.

5) Tennis/Pickle Ball: Linda Ricketts- Many items on Mark G. Work order list for gates, court touchup & gazebo paint touch up.

- Rick did Free clinics for PB & Tennis

6) Recreation Report by Debbie Papac & Joe Horswell

Articles: [May Bear Tracks- "Living with Wildlife"](#) and ["What makes Bear Valley so Special"](#)

June's will feature a Pool article and Using our Lakes.

Pickle Ball & Tennis- work order in to clean lights on the courts for night play. The lift truck has to be repaired first.

Tennis Camp Flyers are advertised on Facebook & E-buzz

Pool - All interviews are completed and this seasons pool employees are completing new hire paperwork. Pool set up day is May 23th. Pool opens Memorial Day weekend.

Pool Projects: DP

A. Asphalt will be replaced the last 3 weeks in May. This will be all the parking for the Club, Tennis and Pool, all the walkways; everything asphalt. Grindings will go to the Beaubien Field parking area.

B. The pool deck and shaders will be replaced probably in August. Once school opens in August the deck and repair work will start - open swim will probably be closed during the weekdays and only open on

weekends. The pool work will be completed in sections so that lap swim, water aerobics and swim team can still have limited use of the deck and pool access.

C. Generator install will not be completed but will have the fence up around it before the pool opens.

Weight Room - Quarterly service is completed. Lat pull down cable repaired.

Whiting Center-

Garrumage Sale - June 5th - now taking sign ups

4th of July plans - taking sign-ups starting May 1st.

Beaubien Field / Nature Path-Grounds Maintenance is taking care of the trees planted on the walking paths. They fertilize and water the trees. They will be installing a water source this summer._

Range: The dedication of the Range pavilion is postponed until the sign can be completed. Sign blanks are backordered. Range hours are 9am -1pm Sat & Sun. and by reservation on Fridays.

Campgrounds -Water Canyon Campground will open May 15th.

Lakes- 4-Island Lake is undergoing testing for high phosphorous levels. The Association has scheduled treatment to keep the lake from excessive algae this summer. The BVSA approved treatment to bind the phosphorus in all the lakes which is not harmful to life. This is scheduled for May.

- Update on Rules for Picnic Table Reservation areas at 4 Island
- Catfish eradication has started for the year.
- Fred & Bob Hogue had the lake shoreline-common area-surveyed
- Maintenance needs access to shoreline for cleanup
- Jack's Hole-There is access around the entire perimeter of Jack's Hole now that the BVCSA as realigned the Waste Management area.
- Plans begun for the July 4th Boat Parade and Paddle Races on July 3rd.

7) Youth Sports Report- Tilly Russel- Water leak on Adams Field repaired

Soccer wk.4 completed, games going well. Email sent RE: No dogs on Field. Games end June 6

Baseball Camp: July 19-22. Now taking Sign Ups-16 so far

T-Ball: Now taking sign -ups- 7 at this time. No Rookie League as waiting for Warne Field to be completed

Hockey: Pick up/teaching games are ongoing for Wednesdays and Thursdays. Monday number are low. This can stretch out as there is nothing coming into those time slots in the gym.

8) BVSA ADMIN REPORTS:NONE

*Wes Shryock-GM

*Debbie Shryock-Project Manager

*Peggy Bergman-Smith-BVSA BoD Rep

OLD BUSINESS: NONE

New Business:

ACTION ITEMS: RAC Proposal for TAC to BoD

ADJOURNMENT 3:46PM

NEXT MEETING WEDNESDAY JUNE 2 WC GREEN ROOM 2PM